

Recovery Support Services Subcommittee		
3.21.2023	9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.	Southeastern Idaho Public Health / online meeting platform used
<b>Facilitator</b>	Michelle LaRock	
<b>Note taker</b>	Effie Jones	
<b>Attendees</b>	Michelle LaRock, Tessa Donaldson, Benji Pedroza, Katina Dunn, Kyle Woodworth, Randy Waldron, Tori Funk	
Minute Approval		
<b>All Members</b>	February 2023 meeting minutes were emailed to individual members prior to today's meeting for individual review. Kyle Woodworth motioned to approve minutes as written; Randy Waldron seconded motion. All in favor minutes passed.	
For the Good of the Group/ Updates		
<b>All Members</b>	<p><b>Chair Updates:</b> Michelle contacted a few community stakeholders for outreach to move forward with how the committee can help with the re-entry after concertation within the county jail.</p> <p><b>Member / Visitor Updates:</b></p> <p><b>Tori Funk</b> is the re-entry specialist for IDOC District 6 with the new position she is tasked with working those with high need/risk helping them get back into the community to help with lowering the revisitism rate. Shared a link for IdaHope: <a href="https://crushthecurveidaho.com/mental-health-wellness#directory">https://crushthecurveidaho.com/mental-health-wellness#directory</a> this link is to a directory for resources available in Idaho. All other committee members introduced themselves.</p> <p><b>Tessa Donaldson</b> announced the Walk out of Darkness Suicide Prevention walk. Registration is now open for this September 9<sup>th</sup> 2023. If you would like more information please reach out.</p> <p><b>Kyle Woodworth</b> reported that they met with specialty court coordinators/ r-entry team to learn more of what is already in place for those within the specialty court programs. Discussion ensued about the use of recovery coaches to help fill the gap of case management after initial release.</p>	
New Business and Action Items		
<b>All Members</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A brief discussion on Oxford housing and transitional housing within the area.</li> <li>• Gaps with the transition for re-entry, delivery of contact information.</li> <li>• The resource center has begun to meet with the re-entry team weekly to work towards filling gaps identified.</li> </ul>	
Action / Item	Person/s Responsible	Deadline
Meeting adjourned at 9:57 a.m. Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 18, 2023 at 9 a.m. both in-person or on a virtual meeting platform.		